ENRON

Oil & Gas Company W01 gg
P O. Box 2267 Midland, Texas 79702 (915) 686-3600 & ;I‘ <D
4 T;S'A, OFF,CE

February 29, 1988

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Energy & Minerals Department

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attn: David Catanach

In Re: Unorthodox Location
Teledyne 4 Com. #1
660' FSL & 330" FEL
Sec. 4, T23S, R29E
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Enron 0i1 & Gas Company wishes to apply for an unorthodox location
permit for the above-named well. Enron will re-enter Amoco's
Teledyne 4 Gas Com., well No. 1 plugged and abandoned March 10,
1979, in the Morrow. Enron will attempt an Atoka completion with
total depth at 12,200 feet.

Enclosed are a lease map showing offset operators, certification of
letters to offsets by certified mail, a dedication plat, and a list
of formations of interest.

If you have any guestions or need further information, please let me
know.

Very truly yours,
ENRON OIL &'GAS COMPANY
E&J;kilukb,/giyZCQkut;>
Betty Gildon
Regulatory Analyst
BG
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